



Mr Tom Hutchison
Senior Town Planner
Meriton Apartments Pty Ltd
Level 11, 528 Kent Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Our ref: S09/01775

Dear Mr Hutchison,

**Proposed Modification to Development Application DA 506-12-2003 (MOD 6) –
2 -12 Avon Road & 3 and 5a Pymble Avenue, Pymble**

I refer to the above modification application DA 506-12-2003 (MOD 6) lodged with the Department on 25 August 2009 and requested additional information submitted on 12 October 2009.

I am writing to inform you that the development consent has been modified according to the attached Notice of Modification of Development Consent, subject to conditions.

Please note the consent operates from the date of this letter.

Should you have any enquiries regarding the above matter, please contact Tim Hogan on 9228 6236 or via email to timothy.hogan@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely,

Michael Woodland
Director
Metropolitan Projects

22/12/09